
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, October 1, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Tuesday, September 24, 2019 

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-408 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of the Plan 
of Operations with the State of Missouri Department of Public Safety for the Multi-County 
Narcotics and Violent Crimes Enforcement Unit  
 

b. Commission Order 2019-409 In the Matter of Adjustment of Tax Charges on Personal Property 
Tax Book for the Year 2018 & Prior to Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue for Franklin County 

 
c. Commission Order 2019-410 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a 

Permanent Easement Deed 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-411 In the Matter of Accepting and Approving the Quote from Athena 
Engineering and Construction, LLC to Provide Hauling Services for the Schubert Road Project 

 
e. Commission Order 2019-412 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the 

Needs of Franklin County and Further Authorizing the Disposal of Such 
 

f. Commission Order 2019-413 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
Listed Thereon 

 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 

 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VI. Adjournment 

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 October 1, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

Regular Meeting 

Agenda 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   
 

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     

Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     

Mark Piontek, County Counselor     

Jeffrey Oberkramer, citizen     

Monte Miller, Missourian     

Tim Baker, County Clerk     

Doug Trentmann, County Collector     

Tony Henry, Maintenance Director     

Lauren Drumm, HR Director     

Deputy Pendleton     

Debbie Aholt, Treasurer     

Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     

Rachel Salzman, Health Department     

Mandy Warnecke, Sheriff’s Department     

Melissa Dahms, Sheriff’s Department     

Lt. Albers, Sheriff’s Department     

Lynette Mundt, Sheriff’s Department     

James Lashley, Sheriff’s Department     

Major Wild, Sheriff’s Department     

Jenny Metcalf, Recorder     

Tom Copeland, Assessor     

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Tuesday, September 17, 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 1 September 24, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

2. Tuesday, September 19, 2019 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
IV. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-400 In the Matter of Approving a Renewal of a Memorandum of 
Understanding Between Franklin County and the Missouri Department of Health and Senior 
Services 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
b. Commission Order 2019-401 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Program 

Services Contract with the Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services WIC Local Agency 
Nutrition Services 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
c. Commission Order 2019-402 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Service 

Agreement with Drexel Technologies for Recorder of Deeds 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-403 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with Karpel Solutions for a Criminal Case Management System 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
e. Commission Order 2019-404 In the Matter of Rejecting the Bid Submitted for Rebinding of 

Historical Books 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 2 September 24, 2019 
 



 
 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
f. Commission Order 2019-405 In the Matter of Apportionment of County School Interest of Fines 

and Forfeitures for the Year Ending September 30, 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
g. Commission Order No. 2019-406 In the Matter of Finding Certain Equipment as Surplus to the 

Needs of Franklin County and Further Authorizing Disposal of Such 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
h. Commission Order No. 2019-407 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the 

Items Listed Thereon 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
 A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (As Needed) 
 
 B. Commission Discussion 
 
VI. Retirement Recognition – James P. Lashley – 32 Years 
 
 
VII. Adjournment 
 
 No further business. Motion to adjourn meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m.  

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission AGENDA Page 3 September 24, 2019 



Commission Order No. 2019-408 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 1, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreements 
 

Commission Order 2019-408 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE 
PLAN OF OPERATIONS WITH THE  
STATE OF MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF 
PUBLIC SAFETY FOR THE MULTI-COUNTY 
NARCOTICS AND VIOLENT CRIMES 
ENFORCEMENT UNIT 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Missouri and the United States Department of Defense have entered into an 
agreement whereby excess Department of Defense Equipment can be provided to local law enforcement 
agencies; and 
 
WHEREAS, Franklin County, on behalf of the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department and the Multi-County 
Narcotics and Violent Crimes Enforcement Unit, is eligible and desires to participate in the program; and 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the State Plan of Operations and the governing rules applicable to the Plan are attached 
hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the Plan of Operations is hereby 
approved and that the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute said Plan on behalf of Franklin County 
and the Multi-County Narcotics and Violent Crimes Enforcement Unit. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County are 
hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order along with an executed copy of the State Plan of 
Operations be provided to the State Department of Public Safety; to the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department, 
Lt. Reed, Narcotics Unit; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 























































Commission Order No. 2019-409 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 1, 2019 
County of Franklin  Taxes-Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-409  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ADJUSTMENT OF TAX CHARGES 
ON PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX BOOK FOR THE YEAR 
2018 & PRIOR TO DOUG TRENTMANN, COLLECTOR OF 
REVENUE FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 
 WHEREAS, Doug Trentmann, Collector of Revenue presents to the Franklin County Commission statements describing Personal Property 
for 2018 and prior for which he was not charged on the respective books; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commission, after examining and inquiring into all the said statements finds that the described Personal Property 
submitted by him shall be charged to the Collector for the year ending February 29, 2020. 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED by this Commission that adjustments be and are made on taxes charged to Doug Trentmann, Collector for the 
year 2018 and prior for additional charges as required in statements and recapitulated as follows: 
 
 2018 Additional Personal Property Valuation $907,060.00 
 2018 Additional Personal Property Tax $60,324.78 
   
 2017 Additional Personal Property Valuation $160,025.00 
 2017 Additional Personal Property Tax $10,373.14 
 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Valuation $12,160.00 
 2016 Additional Personal Property Tax $798.85 
 
 2015 Additional Personal Property Valuation $0.00 
 2015 Additional Personal Property Tax $0.00 
 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Valuation $0.00 
 2014 & Prior Additional Personal Property Tax $0.00 
 
 Total Additional Personal Property Valuation $1,079,245.00 
 Total Additional Personal Property Tax $71,496.77 
 
 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above Personal Property be shown in its entirety on order written finalizing charges to the Collector 
of Revenue for the month of August and the year ending February 29, 2020. 
 
 IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order be delivered to Doug Trentmann, Collector; Jeannine Stevens, Chief Deputy 
County Clerk and to Tambra Vemmer, Auditor 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





























Commission Order No. 2019-410 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 1, 2019 
County of Franklin  Taxes-Property 
 

Commission Order 2019-410  

ss. 

 
 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING  
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION  
OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT  
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire and recommendation of the Franklin County Planning and Zoning Department to require 
property owner, Ricky L. Elliott and Kristine Elliott, to dedicate a portion of a tract of land for a roadway and utility 
easement; and 
 
WHEREAS, a copy of the proposed deed and easement is attached hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Permanent Easement is hereby approved and that Presiding Commissioner is 
authorized to execute said Easement on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order and the easement be provided to Ricky L and Kristine Elliott; Ronald J. 
Williams, Highway Administrator; and Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning Director. 
 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 









Commission Order No.  2019-411 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 1, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

 Commission Order 2019-411  Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING AND 
APPROVING THE QUOTE FROM 
ATHENA ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION,  
LLC TO PROVIDE HAULING SERVICES FOR THE 
SCHUBERT ROAD PROJECT 
 
 
WHEREAS, Athena Engineering and Construction, LLC, provides hauling services; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of Franklin County to accept the attached quote from Athena Engineering and 
Construction, LLC, to provide 8 to 10 trucks for hauling services from Capital Quarry in Sullivan, Missouri, to 
Schubert Road for $7.50 per ton. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Athena Engineering and Construction, LLC is approved to provide hauling 
services for $7.50 per ton and Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may 
be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the 
act and deed of the County. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the County shall, and the officials, agents, and employees of the County 
are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other 
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the 
intent of this Order.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of this Order be provided to Athena Engineering and 
Construction, LLC; Ron Williams, Highway Department Administrator; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent. 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No.  2019-412 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 1, 2019 
County of Franklin Surplus Property 
 

 Commission Order 2019-412  Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF FINDING CERTAIN 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS TO THE NEEDS 
OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AND FURTHER 
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL OF SUCH  
 
WHEREAS, under Missouri Law the County Commission has custody and control of all real and 
personal property in the possession of the County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the County Commission may, from time to time, dispose of certain excess property or 
equipment in a manner in which it deems appropriate and consistent with Missouri Law, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Auditor has made application to the County Commission for authority 
to dispose of certain items described as surplus and outdated that are excess to the need of Franklin 
County, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Franklin County Commission to dispose of the excess equipment, 
referenced in attachment, in a manner that assures that the best interests of the citizens of the County 
have been met.  
 
NOW THEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that said surplus items be 
disposed of by either submitting such items to Purple Wave, Inc or GovDeals to be auctioned or 
donated to authorized not-for-profit entities or scrapped for salvage value as determined by the office 
responsible for each such item or used as a trade-in. 
 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that a copy of this order be delivered to Tambra Vemmer, County Auditor; 
Sheriff Steve Pelton; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Dept.; Jeannine Stevens, County Clerk’s  

 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



SURPLUS
# FC TAG# DEPARTMENT ITEM DESCRIPTION SERIAL # MISC.
- 8976 SHERIFF WHELEN EDGE LED LIGHT BAR 6286
- 8979 SHERIFF WHELEN EDGE LED LIGHT BAR 6305
- 13766 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31405
- 13767 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31447
- 13768 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION RMA13459
- 13769 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31403
- 13770 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31402
- 13771 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31408
- 13775 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31416
- 13776 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31412
- 13777 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31424
- 13779 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31418
- 13780 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31419
- 13781 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31406
- 13782 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31410
- 13783 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31420
- 13784 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X24505
- 13785 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X34109
- 13786 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31407
- 13788 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31421
- 13790 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31446
- 13792 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31423
- 13793 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31411
- 13794 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31398
- 13795 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31426
- 13796 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31020
- 13799 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31414
- 13801 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31417
- 13802 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31395
- 13804 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31394
- 13805 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31399
- 14324 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X2124093
- 50010 SHERIFF WHELEN EDGE LED LIGHT BAR 16186
- 50011 SHERIFF WHELEN EDGE LED LIGHT BAR 15842
- 14313/13810 SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31427
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION 0611-P110-4892
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION 0815-P110-60941
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION 0815-P110-60943
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION 0815-P110-60923
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION 0815-P110-60924
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION 0815-P110-60942
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION 0912-P110-22483
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X2133210
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X31396
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION P0839-0603
- - SHERIFF LEDCO DOCKING STATION 19L1454
- - SHERIFF HAVIS DOCKING STATION X311??
- - SHERIFF WHELEN EDGE LED LIGHT BAR 2078
- - SHERIFF WHELEN EDGE LED LIGHT BAR 2072

Please note - the above items have been offered to other sheriff departments in Missouri.  At this time, the following departments
have expressed interest:  Wayne County Sheriff, Montgomery County Sheriff and Schuyler County Sheriff.

SURPLUS ITEMS -  OCTOBER 2019



Commission Order No. 2019-413 
Third Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, October 1, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-413 Page 1 

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for October 1, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:    
 
Liquor Licenses:   Downtown Washington, Inc. October 11-12, 2019 
   Camp Solidarity  
   Syberg’s Westport, Inc. October 5, 2019 
    
Other:  
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 








	I. Call to Order
	II. Minutes Approval
	1. September 24, 2019

	III. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	IV. Action Items
	a. 2019-408 Plan of Operations Multi-County Narc
	b. 2019-409 Tax Charges
	c. 2019-410 Permanent Easement Deed
	2019-411 Athena Engineering Hauling Services
	2019-412 Surplus
	2019-413 Consent Agenda

	V. Discussion Items and Reports
	VI. Adjournment



